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Republic of the Philippines . W

Bepartment of Education W‘/
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MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Administrative Officer V, Administrative Services Unit
All Others Concerned

N a
From: LYNN G. NDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: CHANGE IN THE SCHEDULE OF BLOOD-LETTING ACTIVITY

Date: September 9, 2024

1. Please be informed that the scheduled Blood-letting Activity for SDO-based
employees per Unnumbered Division Memorandum dated August 27, 2024 will be
moved from September 11, 2024 to September 20, 2024.

2. This noble activity will be conducted by personnel from the Provincial Health
Office and Gasan Rural Health Unit. Participants who will be potential donors shall
undergo physical health examination to be facilitated by our medical personnel from the
School Governance and Operations Division - School Health Section.

3. All other provisions of the abovementioned memorandum shall remain in effect.
4, For information and dissemination.
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